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In the Matter of

Voters for Choice
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer

MUR 1575

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 19,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1575:

1. Accept the conciliation
agreement with Voters for
Choice and Kristina Kiehl,
as treasurer, as submitted
with the General Counsel's
Report signed April 16, 1984.

2. Approve the letter as
attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed
April 16, 1984.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted in this matter.

Attest:

'/~ /9~?Y~
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-16-84, 4:56
4-17-84, 11:00

U
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASN~NCTON, D.C. 20463

April 23, 1984

Gail 14. Harmon, Esquire
Harmon, Weiss and Jordan
Suite 506
1725 I Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1575
Voters for Choice;
Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On April 19, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation

o agreement signed by your clients, Voters for Choice and KristinaKiehl, as treasurer, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a

part of the public record within 30 days. If you wish to submitany materials to appear on the public record, please do so within
ten days.

O Section 437g(a) (4) (B) of Title 2, United States Code,
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written

consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

CO Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gr ss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEyOND 'lEE V3DML ELECTIGE CWUESSIOU

In the Matter of )
)

Voters for Choice and ) MUR 1575
Kristina Kiehi, as )
treasurer )

~CUCILIATIOU &GRZUIENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer,

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to

file the 1982 First Quarterly Report timely.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly

VP entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)

do hereby agree as follows:
0
__ I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

0 and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Voters for Choice is a political

committee registered with the Commission.

2. Respondent Kristina Kiehl is the treasurer of

Voters for Choice.
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3. Respondents Voters for Choice and Kristina Riehl,

as treasurer, were required to file the 1982 Virst

Quarterly Report by April 15, 1982.

4. Respondents Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehl,

as treasurer, filed the 1982 First Quarterly Report on

November 5, 1982.

V. Respondents Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehl, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) by failing to file

the 1982 First Quarterly Report timely.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty

Dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coun

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

DateKristina Kiehl, Treasurer
Voters for Choice
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In the Matter of
)

~ters for CI~ice;
Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer )

?4JR 1575

WICP~TIQ~

I, Marjorie W. 3u~ns, I~ecording Secretary for the Federal

Election Ociunission executive session on March 20, 1984, do hereby

certify thet the Ccmraission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions in MJR 1575:

1. F~ probable cause to believe Voters for CI~ice
aid Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agre6c~nt aid
letter attached to the General Q~urasel' s repw±
dated March 9, 1984.

Qxmmiissioners Ailcens, Elliott, ?karry, aid I~eiche voted affixmtively

for the decision; O~mnissioners Harris aid McDonald ~re not present at the

time of the vote.

Attest:

J~te
Secretary of the C~mnission



NEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselQA2*~

March 12. 1984

MUR 1575 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of March 20, 1984

Open Session

Closed Session XX

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-S it ive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other [XJ

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Lit igat ion

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

SENSITIVE

[XJ

[J

[1

(J

[1

[1

[J
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flEVOSE TIE vuum~ MZCTXOU cw.zS5ZO (* THE
CQMMt~~ ~EGiET t~Y

In the Matter of )
)

Voters for Choices ) MUR 1575 84t4ARI~ AS: 41
Kristiraa Kiehi, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENSITIVE

On September 29, 1983, the Commission found reason to

believe Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file the 1982

First Quarterly Report timely. Neither Voters for Choice nor

Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, submitted a response to the
0

Commission's reason to believe finding. On January 17, 1984, the

General Counsel mailed a brief to the respondents (see the

General Counsel's Brief in MUR 1575). After a 20 day extension

of time to respond, the respondents submitted a Reply Brief on

o , February 23, 1984 (see the Reply Brief in MUR 1575). *1

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

0
In response to the General Counsel's Brief the respondents

argue that they "acted responsibly and in good faith." The

respondents maintain that as soon as they were notified by the

Reports Analysis Division that the 1982 First Quarterly Report

had not been filed, "Voters cooperated fully with the Commission

to reconstruct the information and correct the filing."

According to the response submitted, the former bookkeeper for

*/ The Reply Brief notes that the respondents "have no record
or recollection" of receiving notice of the reason to believe
finding in this matter.
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Voters for Choice prepared a draft of the First Quarterly Report

which was reviewed and approved by Kristina ICiehi who then

"signed the appropriate form for filing and had no reason to

believe the report was not actually filed." The respondents

conclude their argument by stating that they had "every reason to

believe they had complied fully with the requirements" of

2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

Although the respondents argue that they had every reason to

believe they complied with the filing requirements of the Act

because the appropriate forms were signed by the treasurer, it is

nevertheless the responsibility of the reporting entity and its

treasurer to ensure that such requirements are in fact met.

There has been no demonstration by the respondents that the

report in question was mailed or hand-delivered to the Commission

for filing. Hence, it remains the reFommendation of the General

Counsel that there is probable cause to believe Voters for Choice

and Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)

(A) (i)

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY



IV. RDCOSUUD&YICUU

1. Find probable cause to believe Voters for Choice and

Kriitina Kiehl, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)

(A) Ci).

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement a

letter.

Lnd

Date
Gener

Attachments
1 - Proposed Conciliation Agreement
2 - Letter to counsel

al Counsel

-3-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Gail N. Harmon, Esquire
Harmon, Weiss and Jordan
1725 I Street, LW.
Suite 506
Washihgton, D.C. 20006

RE: I4UR 1575
Voters for Choice;
Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On , 1984, the Commission determined there is
probable cabse to believe that your clients, Voters for Choice
and Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, committed a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) Ci), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with the filing
of the 1982 April Quarterly report. =

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Maura White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



GAIL MOGREEVY HARMON
ELLYN N. WEISS
WILLIAM S. ~JORDAN. III
DIANE CURRAN
DEAN R. TOUSLEY

HARMoN, WEIsS & JORDAN
1755 I STREET, NW.

SUITE SOS

WASHIWOTON, D.C. 80006

February 23, 1984

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Maura White

Subject: MUR 1575
Voters for Choice
Kristina Kiehl, Treasurer

Dear Sir/Madam:

In reply to the General Counsel's Brief in this matter,
and in accordance with the approved extension to file,
enclosed is the original and two copies of the Reply
Brief on behalf of Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehl, Treasurer,
and accompanying affidavits.

We are also sending three copies to the Secretary of the

Commission.

Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

rmon

GMH/cla

Enclosure

cc: Secretary, FEC

'--.4

4:-

TE~*94ONE
(3O3)5~S.SO7O
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Voters for Choice and ) MUR 1575
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer )

REPLY BRIEF

Introduction

The Commission has stated that the Reports Analysis

Division, in their normal course of business, discovered that

Voters for Choice had not submitted their First Quarterly

Report for 1982. On September 23, 1982, the Reports Analysis

Division notified Voters for Choice that the report had not

been received. Subsequently, on September 29, 1983, the

Commission found reason to believe that Voters for Choice

(wVotersu) and Kristina Kiehl, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S434(a) (4) (A)(i) by failing to file the First Quarterly Report

on time. The first quarterly report was filed by Voters on

November 5, 1982.

We believe that Voters and Kristina Kiehi acted responsibly

and in good faith. As set forth in more detail in the attached

Affidavit of Kristina Kiehi, both she and Voters for Choice

acted in good faith and believed they had complied fully with 2

U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). When Voters was notified by the

Reports Analysis Division that The First Quarterly Report had

not been filed, Voters cooperated fully with the Commission to



reconstruct the information and correct the filing.

Voters has no record or recollection of ever receiving

notification of the Commission's reason to believe finding.

Upon receiving the Commission's notification of probable cause,

Voters has acted swiftly and responsibly to reconstruct the

events and respond fully to the Commission's allegations.

Statement of the Case

Voters for Choice ('Voters') is a small organization

staffed mainly by volunteers. It has, from time to time,

employed a part-time bookkeeper and a staff member, both for

low salaries. Unfortunately, over the past two years there has

been a high turnover in both of these positions.

In January 1982, Voters for Choice, through its Executive

Director Susan Dickler, hired as its part-time bookkeeper

Brenda Berry. Ms. Berry came highly recommended and Voters had

every reason to expect her to perform in a capable and

competent manner. As stated in more detail in the attached

Affidavits of Kristina Kiehl and Susan Dickler, Voters made

every effort to ensure that Ms. Berry was fully aware of the

filing requirements of the Commission and other goverment

entities.

Ms. Berry did in fact prepare a draft of the First

Quarterly Report, which was reviewed and appoved by Kristina

Kiehi as Treasurer. Ms. Kiehl signed the appropriate form for
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filing and had no reason to believe the report was not actually

filed. Ms. Berry also prepared the Second Quarterly Report for

1982, which was again approved and signed by Ms. Kiehl. This

second report was indeed timely filed with the Commission.

There was a noticeable decline in Ms. Berry's performance

and she was eventually fired by Voters. Another bookkeeper,

Paulette Moss, was hired. Ms. Moss also came highly

recommended and Voters was extremely pleased with her

performance. When the Reports Analysis Division notified

Voters of their failure to file in a timely fashion, Voters

made every effort to remedy the situation. Voters worked

intensely with the Commission representatives in order to bring

their filings up-to-date. Voters reconstructed the information

and filed the First Quarterly Report for 1982 on November 5,

1982.

Finally, the Commission states that notice of a reason to

believe finding was sent to Voters. No date is specified for

this notice. In telephone conversations with the Commission,

it was stated that this notice was mailed on October 3, 1983,

to Voters' old address at 1015 18th Street, N.W., Suite 310,

Washington, D.C. 20036, and was returned to the Commission by

the postal service. The notice was mailed again on October 28,

1983, to Voters new address at 2000 P Street, N.W., Suite 301,

Washington, D.C. 20036. Voters has no record or recollection

of receiving that notice. The Commission did not send the
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notice certified mail. The Commission contends Voters received

the notice because it was not again returned by the postal

service.

Conclusion

As stated above and detailed in the attached Affidavit of

Kristina Kiehl and Susan Dickler, Voters for Choice and

Kristina Kiehl have acted responsibly and in good faith. They

had every reason to believe they had complied fully with the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a), 434(a)(i) and

434(a)(4)(A)(i). When Voters was notified that the documents

had not been filed, Kristina Kiehl, on behalf of herself and

Voters, took immediate action to respond to the Commission and

cooperate fully in order to rectify the situation. Every

effort has been made to correct Voters' filings and bring them

up-to-date. Voters reports are now completely accurate and

timely.

Therefore, because Voters and Kristina Kiehl acted

responsibly and in good faith, we respectfully request that no

adverse action be taken by the Commission and that the

Commission dismiss this proceeding.

Respectfully submitted,

Ai IfrLVM~
Gail 14. Harmon
HARMON, WEISS & JORDAN
1725 I Street NW
Suite 506
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 833-9070

Dated; February 23, 1984



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Voters for Choice and ) MUR 1575
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer )

AFFIDAVIT OF SUSAN DICKLER

1. My name is Susan Dickler.

2. I was Executive Director of Voters for Choice from

January through December 1982.

3. Voters for Choice (Voters') is a small organization
N

staf fed mainly by volunteers. Under my direction, Voters tried

very hard to fulfill its obligations in filing timely and

accurate reports with the Commission. To that end, Voters has

employed a part-time bookkeeper. Unfortunately, this position

has been filled by a succession of individuals over the past

0 few years.

4. Below is a brief history of the activities of Voters
0

for Choice in attempting to comply with the Commission's

requirements regarding the filing of the First Quartely Report

for 1982 and subsequent reports.

5. As Executive Director, I hired a new bookkeeper for

Voters in January 1982. Her name was Brenda Berry. She was

highly recommended by a large Washington based non-profit

organization for which she also performed bookkeeping

services. We had every reason to believe she was competent and
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responsible since the non-profit's budget is many times that of

Voters.

6. Michael Gelman, a C.P.A., met with Ms. Berry to

explain the required filing of all reports and give her

direction in the procedures to be followed. He remembers her

to have appeared alert, responsive and apparently

knowledgeable. He felt that she understood what was expected

of her and that she would perform in a capable manner.

7. Under the direction of Kristina Kiehl, Ms. Berry

prepared the First Quarterly Report for 1982 in a timely and

responsible manner. I understand Ms. Kiehl reviewed and

approved the draft documents prepared by Ms. Berry. Ms. Berry

led me to believe that the forms had been properly filed with

the Commission.

8. Ms. Berry also prepared the Second Quarterly Report

for 1982. This document was prepared on time and submitted for

Ms. Kiehl's review and approval. Ms. Kiehl signed the

documents and they were indeed filed with the Commission on

July 9, 1982. This, again, gave me no reason to believe the

First Quarterly Report had not been filed.

9. In the summer of 1982, Ms. Berry's performance began

noticeably to decline. She did not keep appointments and the

officers had difficulty getting information from her. Ms.

Berry was not responsive when asked for copies of documents,
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and, in fact, stalled and procrastinated when I asked for

copies of the FEC reports. It was generally felt that she was

not performing in a responsible manner. At this point, Voters

fired Brenda Berry.

10. in August 1982, I hired Paulette Moss as Voter's new

bookkeeper. She came highly recommended by the Corporation for

Enterprise Development. Again, Michael Gelman, a C.P.A.

discussed with both Paulette Moss and Beverly Delioniesto, the

new Executive Assistant, all the reports that Voters must file.

11. When Voters received notification from the Commission

that the First Quarterly Report had not been filed, we

cooperated fully with Mark Kleinman and Commission

U, representatives to clear up the record and correct the

deficiencies. Voters filed the First Quarterly Report on

0 November 5, 1982.

12. I understand Voters received the Commission's notice
0

of request to find probable cause on January 18, 1984. As the

former Executive Director, I, have acted quickly in cooperation

with Ms. Kiehl and Voters to respond fully to the Commission's

request.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Dickler
Voters for Choice

Si d an worn to before me this ~-J~4'*day of February, 1984.

a b c ,C.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Voters for Choice and ) MUR 1575
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer )

AFFIDAVIT OF KRISTINA KIEHL

1. My name is Kristina Kiehi.

2. I have been Treasurer of Voters for Choice since 1979.

3. Voters for Choice ('Voters') is a small organization

staffed mainly by volunteers. Voters has tried very hard to

fulfill its obligations in filing timely and accurate reports

with the Commission. To that end, Voters has employed a

part-time bookkeeper but only for one time period been able to

afford an Executive Director. Unfortunately, the bookkeeper

position has been filled by a succession of individuals over

the past few years.

4. Below is a brief history of the activities of Voters

for Choice in attempting to comply with the Commission's

requirements regarding the filing of the First Quartely Report

for 1982 and subsequent reports.

5. Voters for Choice hired a new bookkeeper in January

1982. Her name was Brenda Berry. She was recommended by a

large Washington based non-profit organization for which she

also performed bookkeeping services. We had every reason to
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believe she was competent and responsible since the

non-profit's budget is many times that of Voters, and since she

was highly recommended. Ms. Berry was hired on a part-time

basis by Susan Dickler, who was Executive Director for Voters

at that time.

6. Michael Gelman, a C.P.A., met with Ms. Berry to

explain the required filing of all reports and give her

direction in the procedures to be followed. He remembers her

to have appeared alert, responsive and apparently

knowledgeable. He felt that she understood what was expected

of her and that she would perform in a capable manner.

7. Under my direction, Ms. Berry prepared the First

Quarterly Report for 1982 in a timely and responsible manner.

I reviewed and approved the draft documents she prepared. I

signed the appropriate forms and had every reason to believe

the report was then filed on time.

8. Ms. Berry also prepared the Second Quarterly Report

for 1982. This document was prepared on time and submitted for

my review and approval. I again signed the documents and they

were indeed filed with the Commission on July 9, 1982. This,

again, gave me no reason to believe the First Quarterly Report

had not been filed.

9. In the summer of 1982, Ms. Berry's performance began

noticeably to decline. She did not keep appointments and the

officers had difficulty getting information from her. It was

generally felt that she was not performing in a responsible



manner. At this point, Voters fired Brenda Berry.

10. In August 1982, Voters hired Paulette Moss as their

new bookkeeper. She came highly recommended by the Corporation

for Enterprise Development. Again, Michael Gelman, a C.P.A.

discussed with both Paulette Moss and Beverly DeHoniesto, the

new Executive Assistant, all the reports that Voters must file.

11. When Voters received notification from the Commission

that the First Quarterly Report had not been filed, we

cooperated fully with Mark Kleinman and Commission

representatives to clear up the record and correct the

deficiencies. Voters filed the First Quarterly Report on

November 5, 1982.

12. Voters has no record, and I have no recollection, of

ever receiving a reason to believe notification from the

Commission. In fact, the corporate records have just been

reviewed in the course of their reorganization and nothing

resembling this notification was discovered.

13. Voters received the Commission's notice of request to

find probable cause on January 18, 1984. I, on behalf of

Voters and myself, have acted quickly to respond fully to the

Commission's request.

14. Voters since has hired an accounting firm to perform

its bookkeeping functions. I am completely confident in their

abilities to fulfill the Commission's reporting requirements.

It has been a long struggle to remedy our filings and bring

them up-to-date. Our filings with the Commission are now



accurate, complete and current. I feel confident that our
filings will be prompt and accurate in the future.

Respectfully submitted,

~44 /~JKristina Kiehl, Treasurer
Voters for Choice

Signed and sworn to before me this ~~day of February, 1984.244 ~4,&
Not&ry Public

~LLIVLA t.NOTARy PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 14. 1986

v:y I*i~~.1~ L.AATU*3 Mcrab 14 1Wt~



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

voters for Choice and
Iristina Kiehi, Treasurer

MUR 1575

AFFIDAVIT OF KRISTINA KIEHL

1. MY name is Kristina Kiehi.

2. I have been Treasurer of Voters for Choice since 1979.

3. Voters for Choice ('Voters') is a small organization

staffed mainly by volunteers. Voters has tried very hard to

fulfill its obligations in filing timely and accurate reports

with the Commission. To that end, Voters has employed a

part-time bookkeeper but only for one time period been able to

afford an Executive Director. Unfortunately, the bookkeeper

position has been filled by a succession of individuals over

the past few years.

4. Below is a brief history of the activities of Voters

for Choice in attempting to comply with the Commission's

requirements regarding the filing of the First Quartely Report

for 1982 and subsequent reports.

5. Voters for Choice hired a new bookkeeper in January

1982. Her name was Brenda Berry. She was recommended by a

large Washington based non-profit organization for which she

also performed bookkeeping services. We had every reason to
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believe she was competent and responsible since the

non-profit's budget is many times that of Voters, and since she

was highly recommended. Ms. Berry was hired on a part-time

basis by Susan Dickler, who was Executive Director for Voters

at that time.

6. Michael Gelman, a C.P.A., met with Ms. Berry to

explain the required filing of all reports and give her

direction in the procedures to be followed. He remembers her

to have appeared alert, responsive and apparently

knowledgeable. He felt that she understood what was expected

of her and that she would perform in a capable manner.

7. Under my direction, Ms. Berry prepared the First

Quarterly Report for 1982 in a timely and responsible manner.

I reviewed and approved the draft documents she prepared. I

signed the appropriate forms and had every reason to believe

the report was then filed on time.

8. Ms. Berry also prepared the Second Quarterly Report

for 1982. This document was prepared on time and submitted for

my review and approval. I again signed the documents and they

were indeed filed with the Commission on July 9, 1982. This,

again, gave me no reason to believe the First Quarterly Report

had not been filed.

9. In the summer of 1982, Ms. Berry's performance began

noticeably to decline. She did not keep appointments and the

officers had difficulty getting information from her. It was

generally felt that she was not performing in a responsible
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manner. At this point, Voters fired Brenda Berry.

10. In August 1982, Voters hired Paulette Moss as their

new bookkeeper. She came highly recommended by the Corporation

for Enterprise Development. Again, Michael Gelman, a C.P.A.

discussed with both Paulette Moss and Beverly DeHoniesto, the

new Executive Assistant, all the reports that Voters must file.

11. When Voters received notification from the Commission

that the First Quarterly Report had not been filed, we

cooperated fully with Mark Kleinman and Commission

representatives to clear up the record and correct the

deficiencies. Voters filed the First Quarterly Report on

November 5, 1982.

12. Voters has no record, and I have no recollection, of

ever receiving a reason to believe notification from the

Commission. In fact, the corporate records have just been

reviewed in the course of their reorganization and nothing

resembling this notification was discovered.

13. Voters received the Commission's notice of request to

find probable cause on January 18, 1984. I, on behalf of

Voters and myself, have acted quickly to respond fully to the

Commission's request.

14. Voters since has hired an accounting firm to perform

its bookkeeping functions. I am completely confident in their

abilities to fulfill the Commission's reporting requirements.

It has been a long struggle to remedy our filings and bring

them up-to-date. Our filings with the Commission are now
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accurate, complet, and current. I feel confident that our

filings will be prompt and accurate in the future.

Respectfully submitted,

4TST7Trei~iurer

Kr at na
Voters for Choice

'WISigned and sworn to before me this ~~.day of February, 1984.

No ry P

My Cozna~~s8iOn £~CpII.S Mm~ 14 mS
SELMA H. SADAK

NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
MY COMMISSION LXPIP~ES MARCH 14. 1986
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary.

Office of General Counsel CAA
January 17, 1984

MUR 1575 - Memorandum and GC's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session _______________________

Closed Session _______________________

CIRCUlATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[I
[I
[I

[I
(I
LI

[XJ
[XJ
Li

LI

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

(XJ

[I

Ci

[I

[I

[I

Li



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

January 17, 1984

The Commission
Charles N. Stee
General Counsel (-(A"

MUR 1575

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the Respondents of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on January 17, 1984. Following receipt of the
Respondents' reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments

1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondents

II {E

i~;~ ~;~cr~

84JANI7 P2: 49



321033 YIN FEDERAL ELECTION ~3INISSIOE

In the Matter of )
)

Voters for Choice and )
Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer )

I4UR 1575

GENERAL COUNSEL' S BRIEF

I * STATEMENT OF TUE CASE

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division. On September 29, 1983, the

Commission found reason to believe Voters for Choice and Kristina

Kiehl, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) by

failing to file the 1982 First Quarterly Report timely. Neither

Voters for Choice nor Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, submitted a

response to the Commission's reason to believe finding.

The 1982 First Quarterly Report was required to be filed by

April 15, 1982. On September 23, 1982, Voters for Choice was

notified by the Reports Analysis Division that the Commission had

not received the 1982 First Quarterly Report. The 1982 First

Quarterly Report was filed on November 5, 1982.

II * LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), all political

committees, other than authorized committees of a candidate,

shall file quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, no later than the

az~d~ 1(1)



15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter (on April

15, July 15, and October 15), except that the report for the

quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (1), each treasurer of a political

committee is required to file reports of receipts and

disbursements in accordance with the provisions of 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a).

(b) Application of the law to the facts

The 1982 First Quarterly Report was required to be filed on

April 15, 1982. The 1982 First Quarterly Report was not filed

until November 5, 1982, which was over six months late and after

the 1982 ger~eral election. In the General Counsel's view, this

failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. s 434(a)(4)(A)(i). No defense concerning this

failure to file the report timely has been submitted by either

respondent. Hence, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that there is probable cause to believe Voters for Choice

and Kristina Kiehi, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)

(A) (i).

III * GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECONKENDATION

Find probable cause to believe Voters for Choice and

Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)

(A) (i).

Date r es N. Steele

General Counsel

6W~ckJ~2'et '(~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
Voters for Choice
Suite 301
2000 P Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1575

Dear Ms. Kiehi:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on September 29, 1983, found reason to
believe that your committee, Voters for Choice, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred. Submitted for your review is a brief
stating the position of the General Counsel on the legal and
factual issues of the case. Within fifteen days of your receipt
of this notice, yeu may file with the Secretary of the Commission
a brief (10 copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel's brief and
any brief that you may submit will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

O~&444~M ~U



J~~ter to Iristina Kiebi
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that tbe
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact I4aura White,
at (202)523-4057.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

February 9, 1984,

Gail £4. Harmon, Esquire
Harmon, Weiss and Jordan
1725 I Street, H.W.
Suite 506
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1575

Dear Ms. Harmon:

This is in response to your letter dated February 1, 1984,
in which you request on behalf of your clients, Voters for Choice
and Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, a 20 day extension of time to
respond to the General Counsel's Brief in this matter. I have
reviewed your request and agree to the extension. Your clients'
response is due, therefore, on February 23, 1984.

If you have any questions please contact k4aura White at

523-4057.

Sincerely,



HARMON, WEISS & JoEDAIr
735 STREET. NW. Ittue ~

SUITE 506

WASHINGTON, D.G. eoooe
GAIL MCGRCEVY HARMON TEL~PMONE
ELLYN N. WEISS (30*) *33.5070
WILLIAM S. ~JORDAN. III
DIANE CURRAN
DEAN N. TOUSLEY

February 1, 1984 ~'

-o

Office of General Counsel c.o
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Naura White

Subject: MUR 1575

Voters for Choice

Dear Madam/Sir:

Last week, I received your cover letter and General
Counsel's Brief regarding MUR 1575, which you sent to Voters
For Choice. I am enclosing a letter from Kristina Kiehl of
Voters for Choice authorizing me to act on her behalf and on
behalf of the organization.

We will be unable to compile all the information necessary
to respond fully to your findings within the time limit.
Accordingly, we respectfully request a 20-day extension in
which to reply.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Gail N. Harmon (~,-,~--'

GMH/LAW: cpk
Enclosure
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F~bruary 1, 1984

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to authorize Gail Harmon, Attorney, to represent Kristina Kiehl

and Voters for Choice on all our quarterly reports currently in question

before the Federal Elections Commission.

Sincerely,

Krlstina Kiehl

Treasurer

KK/cld
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ftbruary 1, 1984

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to authorize Gail Harmon, Attorney,, to represent Krlstina KiehI
'0 and Voters for Choice on all our quarterly reports currently in question

before the Federal Elections Commission.
In

Sincerely,

o
Kristina Kiehl
Treasurer

0
KK/cld

F~id h a, hrcbaim and ~aunddby~cu~d~
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~MO~ANDUM

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

I '~;

0*

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

~O: CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

NOVEMBER 25, 1983 V

MUR 1575 - Comprehensive Investigative Report #1
signed November 22, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Coimnission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

Novezuber 23, 1983.

There were no objections to the Comprehensive

Investigative Report at the time of the deadline.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselC§k%

November 22, 1983

MU~ 1575 - Comprehensive Investigative Report #1

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[ ]
[ J
[]

bc]
Dci
[I

[I
[I
[3

C I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

Dci

[3

[1

[3

[3

[3

c j
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In the Matter of

Voters for Choiceu
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer

)) 83 NOV22 P4: 29
WHIR 1575

aNSflNE
cWWRENEUSIV3 IUVZSTIG&TIVZ RE1ORT~ 1

On September 29, 1983, the Commission determined that there

is reason to believe Voters for Choice and Kristina Kiehi, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file

the 1982 First Quarterly Report timely. Notification of the

Commission's finding was mailed to the respondent on October 3,

1983, but was returned to this office by the postal service. The

notification letter was remailed to a new address on October 28,

1983. At this writing no response has been submitted by the

respondents and the allotted ten day response time has elapsed.

Hence, this office will move to the next phase of the

enforcement process.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
Kenneth AJ~ross
Associate General Counsel

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
HINCTON. DC 204b3

October 3, 1983

Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
Voters for Choice
Suite 310
1015 - 18th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1575

Dear Ms. Kiehi:

On September 29, 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee,) Voters for Choice, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's

1e~a. ~~ v~ic~; ffor.~-B6 ~ basis for ~e) - - ~r'~ attached f;r ~- infor-z~icn.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no ar~tion should be taken ~ainst you and v~ur co~rrnittee. P~ea~e
submit, within ten days of your receipt of this letter, any
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's

0 consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
0 demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

~ conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliationprior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you and your committee intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing
such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



Letter to ICristina Kiehi
Page 2

in The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
accordance with 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you and your
committee wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Maura
White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

~ 4
Danny L. McDonald,
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of~ Counsel Statement

U,

~q.

0

0

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONKISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

NUR No. 1575
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. No.
t4aura White
202-523-4057

RESPONDENTS: Voters for Choice
Kristina Kiehi - Treasurer

SOURCEOFRUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Voters for Choice committee ("Committee") and Kristina

Kiehl, as treasurer, failed to file the 1982 First Quarterly

Report timely, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci).

I') FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

K~istina K~ri.L has ~rved as e~s~e~ c~f tLe O~i~~nitLee

£i-~ze May 21, 1979. The Corn~ittec was notified ~ March 15,
0

1982, that the First Quarterly Report for 1982 was due on

o April 15, 1982. On September 23, 1982, the Committee was

notified that the Commission had not received the First Quarterly

CO Report. The First Quarterly Report was filed on November 5,

1982.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), all political

committees, other than authorized committees of a candidate,

shall file quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a



0
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regularly scheduled general election is held, no later than the

15th. day after the last day of each calendar quarter (on April

15, July 15 and October 15), except that the report for the

quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shell be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

The 1982 First Quarterly Report was required to be filed on

April 15, 1982. The First Quarterly Report was not filed until

November 5, 1982, which was over six months late and after the

1982 general election. In the General Counsel's view, this

failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). Hence, it is the recommendation

of the General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe

~ Committee an~ Kristina Kiehi, as treasuzer, vioJ.ate~

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i)



FE~AL ~BCPI~I C~ISSZW

In the Matter of )
MiR 1575

Voters for Choice )
I(ristlna Kiehi, treasurer )

I, Marjorie W. Ekuivras, 1~ecording Secretary for the Fodoral

Election C~iuissicn executive session held on septeiber 29, 1983, do

hereby certify that the Ocmunission took the following actions in

MUR 1575:
N 1. Failed in a vote of 2-4 to find reason to believe

that the Voters far Choice ccmunittee and Kristina
Kiehl, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i)

'0 and close the file in this mtter.

Ccziud.ssioners Aikens and Elliott voted affiKmatively;
Ccmunissioners Harris, Mcrbnald, M~arry, and Reiche
dissented.

2. Dacidedbyavoteof5-.lto:
a. Find reason to believe the Voters for Choice

Ccmmnittee and Kxistina Kiehl, as treasurer,o violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i).

b. Approve the letter and analysis attached to
the FEC General Co~msel' s report dated
Sept6rber 15, 1983.

Cctmuissioners Aikens, Harris, ~nald, McGarzy,
and Peiche voted affinratively for the decision;
Ccriuissioner Eliiott dissented.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Ccmuuission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES , GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JODY C. RANSOM

SEPTEMBER 19, 1983

OBJECTION - MUR 1575 First General
Counsel's Report dated September 16, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on September 16, 1983 at 2:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, September 28, 1983.



w

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
WASH INCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

September 16, 1983

MUR 1575 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Cx]
Cx]
C]

C]
C]
C

C]
C]
C]

C]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0

~q.

0

CX]

C]

[

C]

C]

[

C]
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~E

FUERAL 3LUCKOU CWUKS*2
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
AIB 4S

FIRST GENERAL cOUNSEL'S REPO

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL MJR*1575'
BY OGC TO TUE CWUIISSIOU Jo ~qT-q/I(~/V3 STAFF ~j~~jte

SOURCEOFRUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Voters for Choicej Kristina Kiehi, treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Voters for Choice committee ("Committee") was referred

to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division

for failure to file the 1982 First Quarterly Report timely

(Attachment 1). 1/ On July 26, 1983, the Commission determined

to open a Matter Under Review.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The Facts

The Committee was notified on March 15, 1982, that the First

Quarterly Report for 1982 was due on April 15, 1982. On

September 23, 1982, the Committee was notified that the

1/ During the 1981-1982 election cycle the Committee had
receipts of $225,580 and expenditures of $225,658.
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Commission had not received the First Quarterly Report. The

Committee filed the First Quarterly Report on November 5,

1982. ~/

2. The Applicable Law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), all political

committees, other than authorized committees of a candidate,

shall file quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, no later than the

15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter (on April

15, July 15 and October 15), except that the report for the

quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

3. Application of the Law to the Facts

The 1982 First Quarterly Report of the Committee was

required to be filed on April 15, 1982. The First Quarterly

Report was not filed until November 5, 1982, which was over six

months late and after the 1982 general election. In the General

Counsel's view, this failure to comply with the reporting

requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by the

Committee, and a violation by Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer.

Hence, it is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the

2/ Kristina Kiehl has served as the treasurer of the Committee
since May 21, 1979.
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Commission find reason to believe that the Committee and Kristina

Kiehi, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

B3~WUUND&TIOS

1. Find reason to believe the Voters for Choice committee and

Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ff1
By:

0 K net ossf
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
0

1. Referral
2. Letter (1) and analysis (1)

0
q~.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 May 1983

ANALYST: Mark Kleinman

I * COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Voters for Choice
(C0011069 2)
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
1015 18th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) Ci)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) Ci) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:
t~I,

Failure *to File Timely Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
Voters for Choice failed to file timely the 1982 April 15thQuarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements. The committee0 was notified on March 15, 1982 that the report was due on
April 15,. 1982 (Attachment 2). On September 23, 1982, the
committee was notified that the Commission had not received
the report (Attachment 3). On November 5, 1982, the committee
filed the report (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD: ..~A Request for Additional Information regarding a debt
settlement statement is in process.

* .. ~ -



COflNITULE IOUCUNU4T '*~ RICEIPIS EXPENDITURES TYPE OF FILER * OF NICROFILNCOVERAGE DATES PASES L9~A'T1W1

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VOTERS FOR CHOICE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID *C00110692'

CONNECtED ORGANIZArlONI NONE

1991 HISCELLANEOUS REPORT
SIAlENENT OF ORGANIZATION - A~IENDNENT
NIB-YEAR REPORT~
NID-TEAR REPORt'~ - ANENDNENT
YEAR-END V
YEAREND -:ANENDNENr'
YEAR-END - ANENDNENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INrORHATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADItITIONAL INFORNATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORIIATION 2ND

1992 DEBT BETTLENENVSTATEIIENT'2
NISCELLANEOd6~R~ORT~
DEBT SETTLENEN iAtthEiItY~
IIISCELLANEOUS ~ ~ORT~L ~
APRIL QUARTERLY '~4~'4
APRIL GUARTERLY ~ 4 AI~DNENT
APRIL GUARTERLY g - .AN~NDNE#4T
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION
REQUEST FOR ASbIlIONAL INPORNATION 2ND

~. JULY QUARTERLY-~
~ JULY ~ ~AII~NDNENT

JULY UUARTERL~'I~ ~*~< - ANENDNENI
REQUEST' FOR ~Ab~kTIONAL INFORNATION V
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND
REQUESt' FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOR1IATION 2ND
OCTOBER QUARTERLY ,

OCTOBER QUARTERLY - ANENDRENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNAlION

REQUESi FUR ADDITIONAL INPORNAlION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL - AIIENDNENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND
POST-GENERAL ~ rry~4' - -

REQUEST FOR ADDItIONAL INFORNATION
REQUEST FOR 'ADDITIONAL INPORIIAtION 2t~b
YEAR-END

'4' ~

TOTAL

All reports hhve received basic review.
~Cash on Hand M of December31, 1982 -

'bebts owed as of December 31, 1982
"'4' 1' '4.

~

45e0?5

54.145
54. 145
55,055

21,550
20.957
20.957

35,539
25,296
25. 296

29.533
20.533

20,359

20,359

26,026

3,469

225. 560

40,566

37.990
ji 42,641 ~,

~A~36.307 j~

4'-"

4,4 t~4

22.645
22,945
22.945

32.031
~ 35,992
35.992

36.595
2 36.595'-

i 4' 4

6,952
9.952

57.064 2

5.327

0 225.659

1711AR91
IBIIAYSI
1JAN91

* 1JAN81
1JUL91
1JUL81
1JUL91
1JUL91
1JUL91
1JUL91
1JUL61

23AUG92
23SEP62
23SEP62
1OCT92
1JAN92
1JAN62
1JAN92
1JAN92
1JAN92
1APR62
1APR92
1APR62
1APR92
1APR92
1APR92
1APR92
1JUL92

1JUL92
A' 1JUL92

1JUL82
1OCT92
1OCT92
1OCT92
1OCT82
16OCT32

r 14OCT62
14OCT92
23NOV62

FRON FEC

-30JUN91
-30JUN61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEt91
-31 DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91
-31DEC91

FRON FEC

TO FEC
-3111AR62
-31NAR92
-31NAR62
-31KAR62
-31NAR62
-30JUN92
-30JUN62
-30JUN62
-30JUN92
-30JUN62
-30JUN92
-30JUN62
-30SEP62
-30SEP02
-30SEP92
-30SEP92
-15OCT92
-15OCT62
-15OCT62
-15OCT62
-22NOV62
-22NOV92
-22NOV92
-31 DEC62

1 91FEC~1?2/4106
2 *1~EC/196I0O05
19 SIFECi'2@2/4736
2 SIFEC/2@4/1261

13 S2FEC/221/3194
IA S2VEC/241/2319 i

~l3, b2UEC/254/0296
>2 U2FEC/23I/.9JL.~

3 S2VECfl32,5 -'
2 *2FEC/244~1
I 62FEC250/@116
1 *2FEC/244/4000
£ S2#EC/244/32~

I 1 S2PEC/244/3Y99 ~
12 S2FEC~245Ib67O 'I
* S2FEC/253/3197
7 #2FEC/254/031*
10 63PEC/2S6/4916
2 S3FEC/244/5130
1 63FfC1261/#t31 ~

12 g2FE~~2W#34e
~ 9~ O2FfC/254~@30t ~

9 S3P(C/2'6614?27 ~?
2 S2FEC/2441166S
S 62FEL/247/41g@@
1 639EC/264/5133
1. S3FECIZ67~OV30

20 S2FEC/24713306
20 63FEC/26~/4!~

2. S3VEC/264/~
I OSPEC/Id?

10 S2~EC/2S1fl377
11 13FEC/26614956
4 *3FEC/2641S136

10 93FEC/267/@O05
15 S2FEC/2563/50
2 33FEC12415244
3 UFIC/27014t62
7 03U'ECfl64/0476

25? tOTAL PAUl

A

$ 983.31
$2,611.04

a

t

COfltIIi1L~ii4bE3C 0 iIHiCLOSUtt~. DOCUhE~TS ,- (CI (B1-U2) I



FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION
1 WASHINCTON. D.C. 204).

A

March 15, 1962

FIRST QUARTERLY FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED POLiTICAL COMM1T~EU

This notice summarizes the reporting obligations of unauthorized political commit-
tees for the First Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements, to be filed on April
15, 1982, under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

WHO MUST FILE

All unauthorized political commit-
tees must file the First Quarterly Report,
unless they are filing on a monthly basis.
Monthly filers should refer to "Monthly
Filing Schedule for 1982" (see below) for
information on monthly filing
requirements.

Committees must file the First Quar-
terly Report disclosing all reportable
transactions from the later of:

- The date of registration, if this
is the committee's first report;
or

- The date of the close of books of
the last report filed.

WHAT FORM TO USE

All unauthorized political commit-
tees should use FEC Form 3X with appro-
priate schedules for filing the report. If
an unauthorized committee has qualified
as a wulticandidate committee during this
reporting period, It should check the ap-
propriate box on Page One of FEC Form
3L (See FEC Regulations at 100.5(e)(3)
for definition of a multicandidate com-
mittee.)

WHERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the In-
structions on the reverse side of the Sum-
mary Page of the reporting form for de-
tails on where to file their reports. ~.

The First Quarterly Report must dis-
close all financial activity of the commit- MONTHLY FILING SCHEDULE FOR 1982.
tee not previously disclosed through ~ ~
March 31, 1982, and must be filed Unauthorized committees reportlng~
regardless of the amount. of financial on a monthly filing schedule must file
activity involved during the reporting their monthly report on April 20, covering
period. . March 1 through March 31, 1982. This

report is filed in lieu of the First Quarter-
DATE ~ .~ ly Report. These co~nmittees will subse-

~ quently follow th~regular~n~onthly re-a
The First Quarterly Report may be porting schedule. '11 CFR l04.5(cX3).~

hand-delivered on or before the close of (continued)
business April 15, 1982. Reports mailed
first-class must be received no later than
the close of business April 15. Reports
sent by registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight

*.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINClON. D.C. 20*3 MS.? _

23 September 1982

Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
Voters For Choice
1015 18th Street, Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036

Identification Number: C00110692

Dear Ms. Kiehi:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 1982 April
Quarterly Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
1~egistration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington,
DC 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public
Records, 119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate.
A copy of the report should also be filed with the Secretary of

0 State or equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the April Quarterly Report may result ino audit or legal enforcement action.

* If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Mark Kleinman on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our~1ocal..number is (202) 357-0026. ,~

~ Sincerely, .

~t ~: 7

4

John D.
r AssIstant Staff Director~-~

Reports Analysis Division ~

~UWA,4.



* .

ATTACHMENT 4
1. Name of Committee (in Pull)

Voters for Choice

Address (Number and Street)

1015 18th Street, N.W.

Suite 310
City. State and ZIP Code

Washington, D.C. 20036

0 Check if address is different than previously reported.

37~ This coml aequalified as a multicandidate com

mitt.. during this Reporting Period on________________
(date)

C~ 'ririAnv

Coverin..~ iod hug', Through t4 ,V$IIQE)

(a) Cash

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period.............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18)..........................

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)........................

Total Disbursements (from Line 28)..........................

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line.7 from 6(d))

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)...................

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee -;
(Itemize all on Schedule Cor Schedule 0) ~ .~. ~. ...

4. TYPE OP REPORT (cheek appmpr~15~ij R@pQ~'I ~'?

(a) j~ April 15 ~aarterly Report

O JWY 15 Quarterly RaperKC 7

O Quarterly Report

~ January 31 Year End Report

O July 31 Mid Ybar Report (Non.electl@n Year Only)

O Monthly Report for _____________________

C Twelfth day report precedIng (Type of Election)
election on _________ In the State of ________

Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on intheStateof _________

Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an A
DYES (~~NOJ

Column A
This Period

I Column B
I Calendar Vear.to.Dete

.~ ~ 4

~ S ~2,647.20
I ___________

~32,647.20~' A

h~21~5~50j~. $ 2] .~F~fl.5O

S 44,197.70 ~ 44,197.70

$ 22,845.91
~2*i;3T~tTh*-~y S 21,351.79

~*s 12,203.89. ~
I certify that I have examined this Report end to the best of my knowledge and belief For *uvtber informateonwismat:
is is trw. correct and complete. _

Free 8004244530
V.4~jpg K~ehf~ -~ Federel Electeon Commsssmon___________________________________________ Local 2O24234O63i~Type or Print Name of Trmsurer

~ -

5(GNATURE OF TREASURER Dew

NOTE: Submimion of falue. erroneous. or incomplete information may seabiect the person signing this Report to the PenaltIes *f 2 U.S.C. §437,.

All previous versions @5 FEC FORMS and FEC FOAM Sian obgolete and Aesald co longer be saud.

L-J4j\ FEC FORM 3X 43/SO)

~4~t&)

'oc~

Iv,,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
Voters for Choice
Suite 310
1015 - 18th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: I4UR 1575

Dear Ms. Kiehi:

on , 1983, the Federal Election Commissiondetermined that there is reason to believe that your committee,Voters for Choice, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel'sfactual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for theCommission's finding, is attached for your information.

1*) Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate thatno action should be taken against you and your committee. Pleasesubmit, within ten days of your receipt of this letter, anyo materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information whicho demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause tobelieve that a violation has occurred and proceed with0 conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlementof this matter through conciliation prior to a finding ofprobable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you and your committee intend to be represented bycounsel in this matter, please advise the Commission bycompleting the enclosed form stating the name, address andtelephone number of such counsel, and a statement authorizingsuch counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.

dVick4we~ (P4)



w
t~etter to Kristjna Elehi
#ag, 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
ira accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 37g(a) (4) (B) arid S 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you and your
committee wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact t4aura
White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0

'S
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FEDERAL ELECTiON CWUIISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL MALYSIS

J~R No. ~fl
STAFF RENDER & TEL. NO.
t4aura White
202-523-4057

RESPOEDENTS: Voters for Choice
Kristina Kiehi - Treasurer

SOURCEOFRUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUNNARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Voters for Choice committee ("Committee") and Kristina

Kiehi, as treasurer, failed to file the 1982 First Quarterly

Report timely, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).
'0

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Kristina Kiehl has served as treasurer of the Committee

since May 21, 1979. The Committee was notified on March 15,

o 1982, that the First Quarterly Report for 1982 was due on

April 15, 1982. On September 23, 1982, the Committee was
0 notified that the Commission had not received the First Quarterly

Report. The First Quarterly Report was filed on November 5,

1982.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), all political

committees, other than authorized committees of a candidate,

shall file quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a



-2-

regularly scheduled general election is held9 no later than the

15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter (on April

15, July 15 and October 15), except that the report for the

quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

The 1982 First Quarterly Report was required to be filed on

April 15, 1982. The First Quarterly Report was not filed until

November 5, 1982, which was over six months late and after the

1982 general election. In the General Counsel's view, this

failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). Hence, it is the recommendation

of the General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe

that the Committee and Kristina Kiehl, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci).



V
B~ORE ~ FE~AL ~CTI~2~ CcI4USSZcU

In the Matter of

Voters for O~ioe
S3NF-22

CER]~WICATI~

I, Marjorie W. !Xm~ns, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Camd.ssion ~cecutive Session on July 26, 198~, do

hereby certify that the Ocimnission decided by a vote of 4-1 to

open a Matter Under Review with respect to the above-captioned

matter.

~unissioners A2.kens, Harris, ~Dcnald, and McGarry voted

affirmatively for the decision; Caiuiissioner Elliott dissented.

Caiu~issioner Reiche did not cast a vote in tk~.is matter.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Ccmtnission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. ~I4/JODY RANSOM

JULY 19, 1983

OBJECTIONS - RAD REFERRAL 83NF-22
Memorandum to the Commission
dated July'14, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, July 15, 1983 at 2:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

McDonald

McGarry

Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesday, July 26, 1983.

the Executive Session

0

0

0

x

x



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMOMNDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

OIARTZS STEE~E,
~RAL C~XJNS~

MA~RJORIE W. EMZ4ONS/JAN SlWAGE

JULY 15, 1983

OB3E~I'I(~4 - RAD Referral 83NF-22 M~uorand~zn
to the Ocmmission dated July 14, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, July 15, 1983 at 2:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Coiumiss ioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

McDonald

McGarry

Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Theaday, July 26, 1983.

the Executive Session

0

0

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RE~CE1VEQ
cFFg~E OF rHE

COM~z,2:~ C~TARY

83JULIq PS: 12

July 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM

The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

SUBJECT:

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General

Counsel~~JN
RAD Referral 83NF-22
Voters for Choice

The Office of General Counsel has prepared for Commission
review twenty-seven (27) critiques of referrals from the Reports
Analysis Division.

Attached to this referral is a critique prepared by this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis
Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critique
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legal issues
involved, and makes a recommendation as to the disposition of the
referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached for
informational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral

TO

~q.

0

*UUVE



BAD RZFBRRAL NINUIR: 83N1'-22

SUBTUCT: Voters for Choice

BACKGROUND

1. Date of referra1~ May 20, 1983

2. Financial background:
a. Total 1981-82 disbursements: ~
b. Total 1981-82 receipts: j~jQ
c. Cash on hand (December 31, 1982): ~
d. Debts owed by the committee (December 82): j7.LQj~
e. Debts owed to the committee (December 31, 1982):

SUNNARY OF BAD ACTiONS

Referral Category 1 (Failure to File Timely Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements)

The Voters for Choice committee was notified on March 15,

1982, that the First Quarterly Report for 1982 was due on

April 15, 1982. On September 23, 1982, the committee was

notified that the Commission had not received the report. The

committee filed the April 15, 1982, Quarterly Report on
0

November 5, 1982.

o OGC ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 COFOR.

0 ~ 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A), all political committees, other than

authorized committees of a candidate, shall file quarterly

reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled

general election is held, no later than the 15th day after the

last day of each calendar quarter (on April 15, July 15 and

October 15), except that the report for the quarter ending on

December 31 of such calendar year shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.



U
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-2-

The committee was required to file a Quarterly Report on

April 15, 1982. Its failure to comply with the reporting

requirements is an apparent violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4)

(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(l)(i)(A). In view of the fact

that the report at issue was filed over six months late, and that

the committee had a sizeable amount of activity during the 1981-

1982 election cycle (see "Financial background" above), it is

recommended that a matter under review be opened.

Recommendation

Open a Matter Under Review.

In

~q.

0

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

20 May 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO*

THROUGH:

FROM:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JAMES A. PEHRKON
ACTING STAFF DIJI~

JOHN D. GIBSON ~$5J
ASS ISTANT STAFF~IRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE VOTERS FOR CHOICE COMMITTEE

gn This is a referral of the Voters for Choice committee.
According to the Review and Referral Procedures (Chart 1), the
committee's failure to file the 1982 April Quarterly Report

requires further examination by your office
On April 8, 1983, the committee was referred to the

Commission for a possible audit under 2 U.S.C. 438(b). The
0 Commission voted not to conduct an audit of this committee on

March 22, 1983.

0 If you have any questions on this matter, please contactMark Kleinman or Daniel Zoller in the Reports Analysis Division.

Attachment

cc: The Commissioners



V

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I * COMMITTEE:

II * RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 20 May 1983

ANALYST: Mark Kleinuuan

Voters for Choice
(C00110692)
Kristina Kiehi, Treasurer
1015 18th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) Ci) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Timely Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

Voters for Choice failed to file timely the 1982 April 15th
Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements. The committee
was notified on March 15, 1982 that the report was due on
April 15, 1982 (Attachment 2). On September 23, 1982, the
committee was notified that the Commission had not received
the report (Attachment 3). On November 5, 1982, the committee
filed the report (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY MD:

A Request for Additional Information regarding a debt
settlement statement is in process.

In
~q.

0

0



FEDLRAL ELECTION COJjMISSIUN

COMMI 118k 4IDES OF4DIQLO4RE5PO6~JME~S7(6 (91-92)

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPEND! TURES TYPE OF FILER
COVERAGE DATES

VOTERS FOR CHOICE NON-PARTY GUALIFIES

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1991 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1982 DEBT SETTLEMENT STATEMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
DEBT SETTLEMENT STATEMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE -GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

45.895

54,145
54. 145
55.055

21,550
20,957
20,957

35,536
25,296
25.286

26.533
29.533

20.359

20.359

26,026

3,469

225,580 0 225.659

All reports have received basic review.
Cash-on-Hand as of December 31, 1982 -- $ 983.37
Debts owed as of December 31, 1982 -- $2,671.04

* OF
PAGES

40,566

37,990
42,641
38,307

22,845
22,945
22.845

32,031
35,992
35,992

17MAR81
18MAY81

1JAN81
1JAN81
1JUL81
1JUL61
1JUL81
1JUL61
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81

23AUG62
23SEP62
23SEP82
1OCT82
1JAN82
1JAN62
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1APR82
1APR82
1APR82
1APR62
1APR82
1APR92
1APR82
1JUL92
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1OCT92
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT62
16OCT82
14OCT82
14OCT82
23NOV62

FROM FEC

-30JUN61
-30JUN81
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61
-31DEC61

FROM FEC

TO FEC
-31MAR82
-31MAR62
-31MAR62
-31MAR62
-31MAR82
-30JUN82
-30JUN62
-30JUN82
-30JUN62
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30SEP62
-30SEP92
-30SEP82
-30SEP62
-15OCT82
-15OCT62
-15OCT82
-1SOCIU2
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV62
-31DEC62

36.585
36.585

9.952
8,952

57,084

5,327



ATTACHMENT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

March 15, 1982

FIRST QUARTERLY FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED POLiTICAL COMM1T~E

This notice summarizes the reporting obligations of unauthorized political commit-
tees for the First Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements, to be filed on April
15, 1982, under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

WHO MUST FILE

AU unauthorized political commit-
tees must file the First Quarterly Report,
unless they are filing on a monthly basis.
Monthly filers should refer to "Monthly
Filing Schedule for 1982" (see below) for
information on monthly filing
requirements.

Committees must file the First Quar-
terly Report disclosing all reportable
transactions from the later of:

- The date of registration, if this
is the committee's first report;
or

- The date of the close of books of
the last report filed.

The First Quarterly Report must dis-
close all financial activity of the commit-
tee not previously disclosed through
March 31, 1982, and must be filed
regardless of the amount of financial
activity involved during the reporting
period.

DATE DUE

The First Quarterly Report may be
hand-delivered on or before the close of
business April 15, 1982. Reports mailed
first-class must be received no later than
the close of business April 15. Reports
sent by registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight
April 15.

WHAT FORM TO USE

AU unauthorized political commit-
tees should use FEC Form 3X with appro-
priate schedules for filing the report. If
an unauthorized committee has qualified
as a multicandidate committee during this
reporting period, it should check the ap-
rropriate box on Page One of FEC Form
3Z. (See FEC Regulations at lOO.5(eX3)
for definition of a multicandidate eom-
mittee.)

WHERE TO PILE

Committees should consult the in-
structions on the reverse side of the Sum-
mary Page of the reporting form for de-
tails on where to file their reports.

MONTHLY FILING SCHEDULE FOR 1982

Unauthorized committees reporting
on a monthly filing schedule must file
their monthly report on April 20, covering
March 1 through March 31, 1982. This
report is filed in lieu of the First Quarter-
ly Report. These committees will subse-
quently follow the regular monthly re-
porting schedule. 11 CFR 104.5(cX3).

(continued)



ATi

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHgNCTON. D.C 20463

23 September 1982

4 MS-F

Kristirka Kiehi, Treasurer
Voters For Choice
1015 18th Street, Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036

Identification Number: C00110692

Dear Ms. Kiehi:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 1982 April
Quarterly Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington,
DC 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public
Records, 119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate.
A copy of the report should also be filed with the Secretary of
State or equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the April Quarterly Report may result in
audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Mark Kleinman on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

John bson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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.y Peg.) ATTACHMENT 4

1. (Jam. of Committee (In Full)

Voters for Choice

Address (Number and Street)

1015 18th Street, N.W.

Suite 310
City. State and ZIP Code

Washington, D.C. 20036

0 Check if address is different than previously reported.

~O1IO692~
airmiualified as a multicandidate com

mittee during this Reporting Period on________________
(date)

~-4UMMAR~~_~

Coveri4riod~od 1I1I~9 Through 2I~$1!89

(a) Cash on ~ ~

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18).........................

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B).......................

Total Disbursements (from Line 28).........................

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (wbtract line 7 from 6(d))

4. TYPE OF REPORT (check appropriege1I~ii) K@pO~?

(a) ~ April15 Quarterly Report

O July 15 Quarterly Report

O October 15 Quarterly Report

~ January 31 Year End Report

O July 31 Mid Y&ar Report (Non.election Year Only)

Q Monthly Report for ___________________

O Twelfth day report preceding (Type of Election)
election on __________ In the State of

Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on _____________Inthe State of

Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an
DYES (J 3 N0J

Column A
This Period

Column B I
Celendar Year.to.Date _I

t

S 22,647.20

S 22,647.20

21,550.50 21.55fl.50

$ 44,197 70 $ 44,197.70

r72,845.91 7) S 22,845.91

r~ S 21,351.79

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee -*

(Itemize all on Schedule Car Schedule D)...............
.................... ____________ ____________

(Itemize all on Schedule C or ScheduleD) p12,203.89 ~ __________________0. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee ... ,4~I

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
It is true, correct and complete.

Vris1in~i Kiehi
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

For further Information, sontact:

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800424*9530
Local 2024234068

- 11/5/82
SIGNATURE OF TREASURER ~te

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or Incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM Sand FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and ~iould co longer be umd.

I /'H t/.... IA' ,I Isle l~ I I I "N..I '~N. I

- I w -
I I I

~u, ~

82



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1~25 ~ S1RE~J NW
WASIHNG1ON.D.C. 20463

TillS IS THE BEGINnING OF MUR ~.

Date Filmed .55/&/.S4 Camera No.

Cameraman ____________
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